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TO:

FROM:

All Faculty
Faculty Senate Agenda Committee

SUBJECT: Faculty Senate Meeting

I.  The next meeting of the 2005-06 Faculty Senate will be:

DATE: WEDNESDAY, 7 December 2005
TIME: 11:45 a.m. to 1:25 p.m.
PLACE: McLeod, 320 CSC

II. Agenda:

A.  Approval of Minutes (11/16/05)

B. SAC Report (Professor Glod)

C. Provost’'s Report (Provost Abdelal)

D. Question & Discussion Time (10 minutes)

E. Proposed name change of Department of Cardiopulmonary and Exercise Sciences
(Professor Sanchez)
BE IT RESOLVED That the Faculty Senate approve the name change of the
Department of Cardiopulmonary and Exercise Sciences to the Department of Health
Sciences as approved by the faculty of the Bouvé College of Health Sciences.

F.  University Undergraduate Curriculum Committee (UUCC) — Amendment to

Undergraduate Residency Policy (Professor Herman)

BE IT RESOLVED That the Faculty Senate approve amended language to the
“Graduation Requirements” in the Undergraduate Catalog as approved by the
UUCC on 10 November 2005.
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